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Announcement for Clarifying the Tender Document No. 1327171 dated 16/03/2023 Relevant to a Public Tender as per memorandum No. 4/P.P.A/2022

Buyer's Name

| Buyer's
| Address

[ Information Abot% the Deal

Registration No.

Title of the Deal

Description of
the Deal

The
Clarifications:

You can view the tender document for the deal via the central clectronic

Lusya pg3d (B) dp gl 0

The Procuring entity does not disclose the estimated value for the contract.

Point 15: of the PURCHASE CONTRACT template (Inspection):
Please confirm where the discharge port samples will be tested and how long it is taking to get the results.

The discharge port samples will be tested in the laboratories of Bureau Veritas in Dubai, it may take around /3/
working days to get the results.
* Point 9: of the PURCHASE CONTRACT template (Method of Payment, 7th point):
Given the difficulties in increasing the amount of the LC, please confirm how buvyer is assessing the amount of

the LC.
It is mentioned in point 7 of the mentioned paragraph.

* Moreover, please revert on what basis is the demurrage which is included in the LC estimated, noting that the

cap of 18k does not reflect the current market rate and that we have seen in the previous cargoes an extended

waiting time for the vessels (up to two months).
For the previous cargoes, there had been some internal obstacles which caused extended waiting time for the vessels.

These obstacles have been cleared by the issuance of the relevant Council of Ministers Decision No. 3 dated
18/01/2023, through which the demurrage had been taken into consideration.
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| 16/03/2023. J
* Article 5: Delivery dates. What is the deadline for postponing the delivery date, and what are the reasons |
buyer can request such change.
Postponing the delivery date is only for extreme conditions, and the deadline for postponing cannot be predicted in
advance, because it depends on the extreme conditions occurrence.
* Document 13: Please confirm that any company that has any dealing with Israel of any kind will be
disqualified.
Confirmed.
* Article 10: Point 10, Is there a limit to offer extension validity. Please confirm delivery dates will be extended
in case validity is extended.
As per Article 22 of the Public Procurement Law, no limit is determined for the offer validity extension, and delivery
dates may be extended as per Appendix No. (1) - Delivery Schedule of the Public Tender (with possible rolls and
extensions.)
* Article 12: Please clarify if the performance bond value is 10% of one cargo value.
The performance bond value is 10% of the cargo (in two lots) value subject of the Public Tender.
* Article 24: Can you please clarify what is the estimated value for the contract.
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